
Dorothy Menasco 

FPSc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: 
To: 'nhorton@lawfla.com' 

cc: 
Subject: FW: errata sheet 

-A-UWLP--- 
DOCUMENT NO, -3 -q 

Friday, October 31,2008 2:Ol PM 

Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles; Katherine Fleming DISTRIBUTION: 

Attachments: errata.pdf 

Mr. Horton: 

We are in receipt of your attached e-filing. However, this document is not eligible for electronic filing, and will need 
to be revised and resubmitted in order to be officially accepted for filing. 

Please note that, per the Commission's e-filing requirements, documents are to include an offcial signature. There is 
also no cover letter or certificate of service to indicate who is making the filing, what is being filed, and why it is 
being filed. 

Manner of Electronic Transmission: 

Documents shall he signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory: 

si First M. Last 

€-Mail Transmitting an Electronically Filed Document: 

The e-mail message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not itself considered a filing. Therefore, 
documents contained within the text of an e-mail transmission will not be considered filed. 

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience: 
http://ww.psc,st&tLfl.us/dockets/e-filinrsi 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Mcnmco 
FPSC 
@cr ofCmmission C/cr /i 
850.4 r-?6770 

From: Doc Horton [mailto:nhorton@lawfla.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2008 12:29 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Ann Bassett; Patty Christensen; Katherine Fleming 
Subject: errata sheet 

1. The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

10/3 1/2008 
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(850) 222-0720 
nhorton@lawfla.com 

2. The Docket No. is 080002-EG - Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause 

3. This is being filed on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company 

4. Total Number of Pages is 2 

5. Errata sheet 

10/3 1/2008 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: 
To: 'abassett@lawfla.com' 

cc:  Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: FW: F W  Docket 080002-EG 

Monday, October 13,2008 11 :45 AM 

Attachments: 2008-1 0-10. 080002 FPUC prehearing statement for electric divisions.doc 

Ms. Bassett: 

The attached e-filing appears to be a duplicate of an e-filing received from you at 3:02 p.m. on Friday, 10/10/08 @N 
09625-08). 

Since the document received at 8:35 a.m. today i s  a duplicate o f  the one considered officially filed at 3:02 p.m. on 
Friday, we wil l  not be accepting the 2nd filing. 

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements i s  included for future reference: 
httu://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/ 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Dorath y Menizsco 
FPSC 
0flL-e ofcommission Chk 
850-4 13-6770 

From: Ann Bassett [mailto:abassett@lawfla.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 13,2008 8:35 AM 
TO: Filmgs@psc.state.fl.us 
Subjeb: Re: Nv: Docket 080002-EG 

Here is the official signed document. Thank you. 

Ann 8assett 
Messer, Caparelio & Self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place (32308) 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 
Fax No. 850-224-4359 
Email Address: <a bassetta lawfla .corn > 
Web Address: <www.lawf!a.com> 

10/13/2008 
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Dorothv Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: 

To: 'abassett@lawfla.com' - 
cc: Ruth Nettles DOCUMENT NO.-a 
Subject: FW: Docket 080002-EG DISTRIBUTION: 
Attachments: 2008-1 0-1 0, 080002 FPUC prehearing statement for electric divisions.doc 

FPSC, CLK - CO ESPONDENCE 
Admlnbtntlve T PlmU-COlIBUlW 

Friday, October 10, 2008 5:43 PM 

Ms. Bassett: 

We are in receipt of your attached e-filing. Please note that, per the Commission's e-filing requirements, documents 
are to include an official signature. Your document will need to be revised and resubmitted to be considered an 
official filing. 

Manner of Electronic Transmission: 

Documents shall be signed by typing "si" followed by the signatory: 

s i  First M. Last 

The acknowledgment indicates the document has been received, but does not c o n f m  the document meets the 
requirements for electronic filing. 

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience: 
httgiiwww .vsc.state.fl.udd~ckets/e-filhgsi 

Please call our office if you have any questions 

Dorothy Mcnasco 
FPSC 
Ofpce a f Conmnmission Clerk 
850-4 126770 

From: Ann Bassett [mailto:abassett@lawfla.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 10,2008 3:16 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Docket 080002-EG 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Norman H. Horton, l r .  
Messer, Caparello &Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

nhorton@lawfla.com 

The Dccket No. is 080002-EG Energy Conservation Cost Recovely Clause 

This is being filed on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company 

(850) 222-0720 

10/10/2008 
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Total Number of Pages is 5 

Florida Public Utilities Company's Prehearing Statement in MS World 2003 format. 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place (32308) 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 
Fax No. 850-224-4359 
Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com> 
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com> 

10/10/2008 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

w% CLK - COR ESPONDENCE 

DOCUMENT NO.-- 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Adminbtdve 2 kr(kr-conw~ 

Sent: 
To: 'saporito3@gmail.~m' 

cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: Saporito Energy Consultants.vcf 

Tuesday, August 26,2008 12:25 PM 

Katherine Fleming; Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena 
FW: DOCKET: 080002 CORRECTED CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

- 

Mr. Saporito: 

We are in receipt of your filing below. However, this filing is not eligible for electronic filing. Please see e-filing 
requirements on the PSC webpage at: bttp://wm?.osc.state.fl.us@oc~e~l!bW! Specifically: 

E-Mail Transmitting an Electronically Filed Document 

The e-mail message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is  not itself considered a filing. Therefore, documents contained 
within the text of an e-mail transmission will not he considered filed. 
Multiple documents may be attached to the same e-mail transmittal. However, any cover letter or certificate of service must 
be included in the electronic document to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to the e-mail. 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be officially accepted for filing. 

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions. 

Doruthy Mnasm 
FPSC 
0fi;c ofCornmision Ckrk 
&'$O-4 733-ET30 

From: Thomas Saporito, President [mailto:~porito3@gmail.coml 
Sent: Saturday, August 23, 2008 4 5 4  PM 
To: Filings@px.state.fl.us 
Cc: jmcwhirter@mac-law.cm; wade-litchfield@fpl.rm; john-butler@fpl.com; sdriteno@southerne.com; nhorton@laMa.com; 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; john.bumett@Wnmail.cm; Regdept@tecoenergy.em; Katherine Fleming; mitch.ross@fpl.com 
Subject: DOCKET: 080002 CORRECTED CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

Please be advised that the following individual was provided with a copy of SEC's 23 AUG 2008, Answer to FPL's Opposition to Petitioners' 
Intervention with respect to Docket: 080002 via electronic means this date. 

Mitch Ross, Esq. 
Florida Power and Light Company 
mitch.ross@lfol.com 

Thomas Saporito 
Saporito Energy Consultants 
Post Office Box 84 13 
Jupiter, Florida 33468-8413 
Voice: (561) 283-0613 
Fax: (561) 952-4810 
Email: sawrito3@!amail.com 
Web: SaDoritoEnemvConsultants.com 

8/26/2008 



Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us Fpsc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

To: ‘saporito3@gmail.com‘ DOCUMENT NO. -+-Qg 
cc: 

Sent: Monday, August 18,2008 4:03 PM - Admln-d--- 

Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles; Jennifer Brubaker; Katherine Fle ~&JRlBWION: 
Subject: FW: DOCKET: 080002-EG - RESEND OF PETITIONERS AMENDED PETkTION DATED 16 AUG 2008 

Attachments: 16 AUG 2008 SEC AND THOMAS SAPORITO AMENDED PETITION FOR L..pdf 

Mr. Saporito, 

We are in receipt of two (2) “amended petitions for leave to intervene in Docket 080002 in response to FPL’s 8/15/08 
repsonse in opposition to said petition.” The first filing was received at 6 3 5  p.m. on Saturday, August 16th. Since that 
document was received when this office was closed, that document was considered officially filed this moming, 
8/18/08, at 8:OO a.m. (DN 07385-08). 

The second filing was received today at 10:35 a.m. The e-mail cover page on this second filing (below) advises that 
the document is a “resend” of the 8/16/08 filing.” 

Since the document received at 10:35 a.m. today is a duplicate of the one considered oficially filed at 8:OO a.m. today, 
we will not be accepting the 2nd filing. 

A link to the Commission’s e-filing requirements is included for future reference: http://www.psc&ate.flls/do~/~- m 
Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Dol-0th y Mcnmco 
FPSC 
0ff;rp ofCuii~~nission Chrk 
4 ~ 4 W 7 7 0  

From: Thomas Saporito [mailto:~porito3@gmail.~om] 
Sent: Monday, August 18,2008 1032 AM 
To: Filings@px.state.fl.us 
Cc: Jennifer Brubaker; mitch.ross@fpl.com; Katherine Fleming 
Subject: DOCKET: 080002-EG - RESEND OF PETmONERS’ AMENDED PETmON DATED 16 AUG 2008 

Please find the attached PDF file (resend of Petitioners’ 16 AUG 2008 Amended Petition in Response to FPL‘s 15 AUG 2008 
Opposition for filing in Docket: 080002-EG. 

Thank you, 

Thomas Saporito, President 
Saporito Energy Consultants 
T: 1-561-283-0613 

8/18/2008 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Thursday, January 03,2008 3:50 PM 

To: 'jmcwhirter@mac-law.com' 

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Marguerite Lockard 

Subject: FW: 

PARTIES 

Mr. McWhirter: 

We reccivcd the c-filing cover page below, howcvcr thcrc was no attachtncnt included. Plcasc resubmit information, 
with attachment(s), to be considered an official filing. Thank you for assistance. 

From: John W.McWhirter [mailto:jmcwhirter@mac-law.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2008 3:36 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Bill Levens; Bill Walker; Charles Beck; Cheryl Martin; Doc Horton; Jeffrey Stone; Jim Beasley; Joe McGlothlin; John Burnett; 
John Butler ; John McWhirter; Katherine Fleming; Lee Willis; Natalie Smith; Patty Christensen, Esq.; Paula Brown; Russell 
gadders; Susan D. Ritenour ; Wade Litchfield 
Subject: 

1. John W. McWhirter, Jr., McWhirter Reeves & Davidson, P.A., 400 N. Tampa St. Tampa,FI 33602, jmcwhirter@mac- 
law.com is the person responsible for this electronic filing; 

2. The filing is to be made in Docket 080002-EG, In re: Conservation Cost Recovery 
3. The filing is made on behalf of the Florida Industrial Power Users Group; 
4. The total number of pages is 2; and 
5 .  The attached document is The Florida Industrial Power User Group's Notice Reaffirming Party Status 

The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege. If you have received this message in error, 
please (i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the message. Legal advice 
contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the McWhirter, Davidson PA client(s) represented by the Firm in the particular 
matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be relied upon by any other party 

John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
McWhirter & Davidson, PA. 
400 N. Tampa St 
Suite 2450 
Tampa, FI 33602 
81 3.224.0866 
813.221.1854 FAX 

1 /3/2008 


